
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB)  

NUMBER 18-113 
For 

PARKS AND RECREATION MAINTENANCE, REPAIR & JANITORIAL SERVICES 

ITB 18-113 DUE:  

Date April 23, 2018 @ 2:00 PM. EST. 
 
 
 

.) Will this bid be rewarded to only one vendor? Yes 

 

2.)  Is the pre-bid a mandatory meeting?  No 

 

3.) It states on the bid package that a minimum of 10 (40 hours per week) crew are required and 

then the paragraph below states the hours. (Weekdays- 8:30pm-5:00pm and weekends- 

Minimum of 4 hours). On the pricing sheet, it doesn't ask for the price for the weekdays and 

weekends employee. Is that correct?  That is correct 

 

4.) Who is your current contractor and their price?  Optech 

 

5.) Who supplies your paper products and what are the paper products?  Janilink 

 

 


